
 

 

 

 

Date: January 11, 2024 

 

FCC Laboratory 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd 

Columbia MD 2104 

 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: E2KT99W373PC15, approval date: 10/5/2023 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change application for above referenced device. 

The change filed under this application is: 

1. Increase the max. allowable antenna gain for 5GNR n41 PC1.5 (power class 1.5) operation. 

  

 

Except the change described above, the design, hardware, and software are exactly the same with 

original.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

                           

Wireless Regulatory Engineer 

Dell Technologies| Global Product Compliance and Environmental Affairs 

Telephone No.: +886 2 2376 3433 

Email: Kay.Chen@dell.com 

 


